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Warrington, James

From: Andrew Collinson <AndrewCollinson@NorthWarks.gov.uk>
Sent: 05 July 2023 11:42
To: Warrington, James
Subject: RE: PAP/2021/0663 - Consultation responses EHO
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Appreciated James 
 
 
Kind regards 
 
 
Andrew Collinson 
Principal Development Control Officer BA (Hons) BTP MRTPI 
North Warwickshire Borough Council 
Direct line: 01827 719228 
Direct Email: andrewcollinson@northwarks.gov.uk 
Office Email: planappconsult@northwarks.gov.uk  
Internet Links 
Website: www.northwarks.gov.uk  
Planning Homepage: www.northwarks.gov.uk/planning  
Planning Public Access: http://planning.northwarks.gov.uk/portal/ 
Please consider the environment before printing this email 
Advice is given at officer level only and does not prejudice any formal decision the Council makes in the 
future. 
 

From: Warrington, James <james.warrington@wsp.com>  
Sent: 05 July 2023 11:35 
To: Andrew Collinson <AndrewCollinson@NorthWarks.gov.uk> 
Cc: dwh@hodgettsestates.co.uk; Hann, Doug <doug.hann@wsp.com>; Edward Hodgetts 
<edward@hodgettsestates.co.uk>; 'Jane Hodgetts' <jane@hodgettsestates.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: PAP/2021/0663 - Consultation responses EHO 
 

 
Hi Andrew 
 
On behalf of Hodgetts Estates, I can confirm agreement to the extension of time request until the 31 August 2023. 
 
Kind regards 
 

 

  James Warrington 
Associate 
BA(Hons) MSc MRTPI 

   

  M +44 (0)7391 735952 
 
Confidential 

 Caution: Warning external email  
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This message, including any document or file attached, is intended only for the addressee and may contain privileged and/or confidential 
information. Any other person is strictly prohibited from reading, using, disclosing or copying this message. If you have received this message in 
error, please notify the sender and delete the message. Thank you. WSP UK Limited, a limited company registered in England & Wales with 
registered number 01383511. Registered office: WSP House, 70 Chancery Lane, London, WC2A 1AF. 

 
 

From: Andrew Collinson <AndrewCollinson@NorthWarks.gov.uk>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 11:01 AM 
To: Warrington, James <james.warrington@wsp.com> 
Cc: dwh@hodgettsestates.co.uk; Hann, Doug <doug.hann@wsp.com> 
Subject: RE: PAP/2021/0663 - Consultation responses EHO 
 
James, 
 
I can’t recall seeing a response to this request for an extension of time until the 31st August 2023.  
 
Please can you reply by return. 
 
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
 

From: Andrew Collinson  
Sent: 28 June 2023 16:01 
To: Warrington, James <james.warrington@wsp.com> 
Cc: dwh@hodgettsestates.co.uk; Hann, Doug <doug.hann@wsp.com> 
Subject: PAP/2021/0663 - Consultation responses EHO 
 
James, 
 
Further to our previous discussions can we agree to an extension of time until the 31st August 2023? 
Things are progressing in terms of highways, we are yet to receive further information in respect of 
landscape but believe that this is imminent.  
 
Attached are comments from Active Travel England which are relatively disappointing. They are only 
making comments on application received by the LPA after the 1st June 2023, but have provided the 
attached standing advice. 
 
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

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Website - www.northwarks.gov.uk 
Follow us on Twitter - North_Warks_BC 
Like us on Facebook - northwarksbcSign up for email updates - 
https://www.northwarks.gov.uk/emailupdates 

Any opinions expressed in the E-mail are those of the individual and not necessarily those of 
North Warwickshire Borough Council. Promotional content is in support of Council priorities or 
current initiatives. This E-mail and any files with it are confidential and solely for the use of the 
intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering to 
the intended recipient, please be advised that you have received this E-mail in error and that any 
use is strictly prohibited.  
 

 
 
NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise 
subject to restricted disclosure under applicable law. This message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, 
copying, alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on, this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you are 
not an authorized or intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-
mail system and destroy any printed copies.  
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